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Re: W0282-01 Request for Extension to Deadline for Submission of Further
Information '
To whom it may concern,

On behalf of Glanpower Ltd., I wish to advise the EPA Qg\??%ur response to the Agency notice
dated 18™ April 2013, regarding the current applicatiq\t’p'?or a waste licence (ref. no. W0282-

01). Glanpower has engaged PM Group as envir n ntal consultants to assist in the
preparation and submission of our full respo%séité all requests for further information.
SR

Based on the scope of work necessary tg %(\Q@;plete our response to all matters raised in the
Agency notice, Glanpower Ltd. requ\@g‘én extension of one month to the 11" July 2013 to
ensure all matters are comprehensi 3addressed and documented. This request has also
been advised in earlier e-mail and.télephone communications between PM Group and Mr.
John McEntaggart, Inspector,(\ ice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use.

QO
I trust the above meets with your approval, but if you require any further information, please
do not hesitate to contact me.

! Yours sincerely,
Environmenta\ Protection

‘ Agency
l Q LA %ﬂ/ 14 JUN 2013
! C{/} / ,

Raphael McEvoy MSe.

Managing Director
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